



Transforming the Shopping Experience

EMC Technologies NZ Ltd
47 MacKelvie St
Grey Lynn
Auckland

5th May 2008

Attention Andrew Cutler,

Dear Andrew,

Re: FCC Certification of the Cabco Stand FCC ID: SN9-2008-STAND and the Kart
Controllers.FCC ID: SN9-2008-KART

Following the testing of our controllers, can you please proceed with certification of these
devices with FCC.

As requested, supplied are block diagrams, schematics, part numbers and some labeling details.

This letter authorises EMC Technologies NZ Ltd and in particular yourself, Andrew Cutler, to
act on our behalf with regard all issues relating to the FCC certification of the above devices.

Please revert back to us if you require any more information.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "B. Haworth".

Brendon Haworth
General Manager